

FAMILY ENGAGEMENT TEAM MEETING MINUTES - QUARTER 3

Location:	AVMS Conference Room Front Office
Date:	2/7/2024
Time:	10am-1040am
Attendance:	Andrea Troy, Prin. Joshua Peebles, AP S Arvayo, Dean G Ryan, B Tanner, D Fallstrom, L Woods, R Longmire, G Garcia, K Giuffre

AGENDA ITEMS	DISCUSSION NOTES	RESPONSIBLE FOR FOLLOW-UP
1 - Approve last meeting minutes	1 - DF motion, LW second, all in favor	1 - N/A
2 - Review questions from FE for PTC Surveys	2 - Troy downloaded and read questions to members, most agreed to not add any. AP Arvayo motioned to accept as is, 4 seconded, 3 nayed.	2 - Troy
3 - Vote to have someone in foyer to do PTC survey for families or just give teams qr code to scan	3 - AP Arvayo motioned to do qr code, 4 seconded, 3 nayed/voted for greeter in foyer.	3 - Troy/Fallstrom created qr code to give to each grd team to have families scan after PTC, & will get results week after.
4 - Troy told team MANDATORY to have 2 EDUCATIONAL events 2nd sem and an addtnl mtng to do focus grp ?'s ASAP!!!	4 - Group agreed to reconvene after Rodeo brk & add addtnl FE mtngs to do Focus Grp ?'s/results, & pln 2 edu evnts	4 - Troy will send calendar invites after Rodeo break to FE Team mmbrrs
5 -	5 -	5 -

6 -	6 -	6 -
7 -	7 -	7 -
8 -	8 -	8 -
9 -	9 -	9 -
10 -	10 -	10 -